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Chakravorty, Manas

From: Mahmoud Jardaneh -
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 1:34 PM
To: Manas Chakravorty; Hernando Candra
Cc: Sujit Samaddar; Nikki Gilanshahi; Jim Xu
Subject: RE: N. Anna FSER

I checked with .lir and the task does not appeal in hils EPM, Actuallh he does not even have P2 since he had no open

items. Pro.jects has not asked for his input.

Thanks,

From: Manas Chakravorty
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 1:18 PM
To: Mahmoud Jardaneh; Hernando Candra
Cc: Sujit Samaddar; Nikki Gilanshahi
Subject: RE: N. Anna FSER

Thanks. Did you find out about whereabouts of Sections 19 & 14

manas

From: Mahmoud Jardaneh
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 1:15 PM
To: Manas Chakravorty; Hernando Candra
Cc: Sujit Samaddar; Nikki Gilanshahi
Subject: N. Anna FSER

Manas,

I reviewed the attached North Anna SER for sections 3.7.1, 3.7.2, 3.7.3, and 3.8. 1 reviewed project corrections and
incorporated some other minor ones. Hernando will finish the review for Sections 3.3.1, 3.3.2, 3.4.2, and 3.5.3 then will
forward it to the PM since they want all sections in one file.

Thanks,
Mahmoud


